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To: Director Lucero, Office of Youth and Community Restoration  
 
From:  Chief Daniel Hawks, Tuolumne County Probation Department 
 
Date: April 21, 2022  
 
Re: Addendum to Tuolumne County’s DJJ Realignment Plan  
 
 
The Memorandum is intended to provide additional and updated information related to 
Tuolumne County’s Juvenile Justice Realignment Plan.  The original plan was 
submitted to the Office of Youth and Community Restoration on December 15, 2021. 
 
The plan provided historical statistical data on the number of youth detained at the 
Mother Lode Regional Juvenile Detention Facility (MLRJDF) on WIC 707(b) eligible 
offenses.  This data is collected on a quarterly basis throughout the year and reported to 
the Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC) by way of digital surveys.   
 
The last three years of this data was analyzed further after the submission of the plan. 
A summary of this analysis is as follows: 

 

 
Calendar Year 2019 

 youth captured in the quarterly surveys were residents of Tuolumne County. 
*MLRJDF is a regional facility that serves youth from several counties in the area.   
  of these youth have had their records sealed, thus indicating their original 

707(b) eligible offenses were not adjudicated  
 juvenile hall commitment 
  pending transfer to adult court  

 
Calendar Year 2020 

of the 12 youth captured in the quarterly surveys were residents of Tuolumne County 
  transferred to adult court 
  served juvenile hall commitments  

 
 1 of these youth served an initial juvenile hall commitment (104 days), followed 
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Calendar Year 2021 
 

  

 
At the time Tuolumne County’s Realignment Plan was originally submitted, there was 
one subcommittee vacancy for an at-large community member.  On April 8, 2022, 
Tuolumne County’s Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) subcommittee met 
and during the meeting a community member was voted in as a member of the JJCC 
subcommittee.  This member’s information is as follows: 
Agency: Center for a Non Violent Community (CNVC) 
Name:  Pam Orebaugh 
Email:  Pam@nonviolentcommunity.org 
Phone:  209-588-9305 ext. 106 
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